
 

 
             CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE       

                     BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA        

CPFR Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda – September 13, 2021   Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 
Date: September 13, 2021 
Place: Zoom Webinar  
Time: 5:00 p.m. 
             
 

1. Call to Order 
 

A. Roll call 
 

 

2. Approval of Agenda  
 

A. Pg 1 /Agenda 
 

 

3. Executive Session under RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to evaluate the qualifications of an 
applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public employee.   

 
 

4. Public Comment (for items not specifically listed on the Agenda) 
Individuals wishing to comment that are calling in by phone, please press *9 to raise 
your hand.  If connecting by computer, please click the “raise hand” feature. You will 
be notified when it is your turn to speak. Before commenting, please identify yourself 
for the record. You will have three minutes to address the Board.  
 

 

5. Consent Agenda (Single Motion)  
 

A. Excused Absences:  
B. Pg 3 /Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of August 23, 2021  
C. Pg 7 /Approval of:  

 
 
 
 
 

Pg 20 / For Informational Purposed Only – The following electronic payments totaling $3,864,578.29 
are included in Warrants noted above: 

 Accounts Payable EFT numbered 11573 to 11626 - $604,372.57 (Included in A/P Warrant 56479) 

 Accounts Payable EFT numbered 11627 to 11632 - $860,656.90 (Included in A/P Warrant 56510) 

 Employee EFT Contributions/Deductions including all taxes & retirement numbered 55284 to 
52599 - $2,399,548.82 (Included in A/P Warrant 56512) 

 
 

6. Unfinished Business (Second Reading and Final Action) 
 

 

7. New Business (First Reading) 
 
 
 

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 56474 to 56508 totaling $ 775,122.84 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 56509 to 56518 totaling $ 4,785,686.43 
Net Payroll Warrants Numbered 107548 to 107556 totaling $ 52,741.27 

GRAND TOTAL $ 5,613,550.54 

1



 

 
             CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE       

                     BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA        

CPFR Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda – September 13, 2021   Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 

 

8. Considerations and Requests 
 

A. Pg 47 /Fire Chief Selection – Chair Holm 
 
 

B. Pg 48 /Retiree Medical Benefit Request – L726 President James 
 
 

9. Staff, Local, Firefighter's Association and Fire Chief Reports 
 

A. Pg 49 /Human Resources – HRD Washo 
 
 

B. Pg 51 /Training – AC Juarez 
 
 

C. Pg 52 /Field Operations – AC Kent  
 
 

D. Pg 53 /EMS – AC Bouchard  
 

 

E. Pg 54 /DC Operations – DC Stueve 
 

 

F. Pg 55 /Fire Chief – Chief Olson 
 
 

10. Correspondence 
 

A. Pg 57 /Letter of Appreciation to Pierce County Sheriff’s Office 
 

B. Pg 58 /Employee Recognition 
 

 

11. Commissioner Comments 
 
 

12. Executive Session under RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) to discuss with legal counsel 
representing the agency matters relating to agency enforcement actions, or to 
discuss with legal counsel representing the agency litigation or potential litigation to 
which the agency, the governing body, or a member acting in an official capacity is, 
or is likely to become, a party, when public knowledge regarding the discussion is 
likely to result in an adverse legal or financial consequence to the agency. 
 
 

13. Adjournment 

2



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 
 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 1 of 4                                                                                                   August 23, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes 

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

August 23, 2021 
 
 
Chair Holm called the Regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners for Central 
Pierce Fire & Rescue to order by Zoom webinar at 5:01 p.m. Present were Chair Holm, 
Commissioners Stringfellow, Coleman, Willis and Eckroth, Ex-Officio/Mayor Door, Chief 
Olson, DC Karns, FD Robacker, HRD Washo, AC McKenzie, and Executive Assistant 
Porter, recorder.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Commissioner Stringfellow moved and Commissioner Eckroth seconded to approve the 
agenda. MOTION CARRIED.  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
At 5:03 p.m., Commissioner Stringfellow moved and Commissioner Willis seconded to 
move into Executive Session for 20-minutes under RCW 42.30.140 – collective 
bargaining until 5:23 p.m.  
 
At 5:23 p.m., Chair Holm extended the meeting for 10 minutes until 5:33 p.m.  
 
At 5:33 p.m., Commissioner Stringfellow moved and Commissioner Willis seconded to 
return to Regular Session. No action was taken during Executive Session.  
 
Commissioner Stringfellow moved and Commissioner Willis seconded that in the event 
a non-compliant employee will be 53 years of age and have 20 years of service with the 
District no later than June 30, 2022, the Parties agree that the notice provisions and 
second quarter retirement requirement set out in Resolution 13-01 will be waived, and a 
non-compliant employee may access the Retiree Medical Benefit, regardless of their 
status of retirement eligibility/withdrawal with DRS. MOTION CARRIED.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (FOR ITEMS NOT SPECIFICALLY ON THE AGENDA) 
No public comment. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (SINGLE MOTION)  

A. Excused Absences:  
B. Minutes:  Regular Board Meeting of August 9, 2021 
C. Approval of: 

 
Commissioner Stringfellow moved and Commissioner Eckroth seconded to approve 
warrants totaling $507,211.52. MOTION CARRIED.  

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 56431 to 56449 totaling $ 362,764.63 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 56450 to 56465 totaling $ 125,641.03 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 56466 to 56473 totaling $ 18,805.86 

GRAND TOTAL $ 507,211.52 

3



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 
 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 2 of 4                                                                                                   August 23, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS (SECOND READING AND FINAL ACTION) 
No unfinished business. 
 
NEW BUSINESS (FIRST READING – FOR DISCUSSION AND REVIEW ONLY) 
No new business. 
 
CONSIDERATIONS AND REQUESTS  

A. Board Meeting Options  
 
At the July 12, 2021, Board of Commissioners meeting, the Board voted to continue 
virtual meetings and re-evaluate at the end of August. Commissioner Stringfellow 
moved and Commissioner Coleman seconded to extend virtual meetings to the first 
meeting of November and reevaluate at that time. MOTION CARRIED.  
 

B. IT Consortium Interlocal Agreement  
 
This document creates an information technology consortium with those districts 
currently utilizing CPFR’s IT services. The consortium will provide benefits to all parties 
such as policy input, cost allocation and work specialization. Commissioner Stringfellow 
moved and Commissioner Eckroth seconded to approve and authorize Chief Olson to 
sign the IT Consortium Interlocal Agreement. MOTION CARRIED.  
 

C. FIIRE Program Participation  
 
The goal of this two-year pilot program with the Department of Labor & Industries is to 
reduce workplace injuries and illness. Commissioner Stringfellow moved and 
Commissioner Willis seconded to approve the letter of intent to participate in the 
Firefighter Injury and Illness Reduction Program. MOTION CARRIED.  
 

D. Public Educator Job Description and Salary Schedule  
 
The mid-year budget amendment funded this position that was originally paused in 
2020. HRD Washo requested the Board vote to approve the job description and salary 
schedule. Commissioner Stringfellow moved and Commissioner Willis seconded to 
approve the Public Educator Job Description and Salary Schedule as presented.  
MOTION CARRIED.  
  
STAFF, LOCAL, FIREFIGHTERS’ ASSOCIATION AND FIRE CHIEF REPORTS (For 
Information Only) 
 
The following divisions provided a written report in the packet: 

A. Finance – FD Robacker provided an update on the 2019 audit. 
 

B. Information Technology – ITD Kay. 
 

C. Prevention & Education – AC Overby. 

4



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 
 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 3 of 4                                                                                                   August 23, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes 

D. Health & Safety – AC McKenzie updated the Board on current COVID conditions. 
 

E. DC Administration – DC Karns provided an update on the Washington Cold 
Storage fire over the weekend. Our members responded well with mandatory 
overtime and extra shifts. He expressed his appreciation to area agencies for 
their assistance both at the fire and in staffing our fire stations. 

 
F. Fire Chief – Chief Olson shared administration’s work in regards to the 

Governor’s vaccine mandate proclamation. He is appreciative of Mayor Door’s 
courage throughout the E911 funding transition issue. Chair Holm thanked Chief 
Olson and the rest of the staff for their extremely hard work. 

 
CORRESPONDENCE 
No correspondence. 
 
COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
Ex-Officio Door referred to the next Puyallup City Council agenda and SS911 dealings. 
DC Karns and everyone did a fantastic job at the fire and it was amazing there were no 
injuries. When there is a major situation like this, she appreciates the factual information 
provided by the district early on.   
 
Commissioner Willis visited the Washington Cold Storage fire. The situation was very 
well handled and the chiefs did a super job.  He was proud of way the fire was 
managed, which saved an important part of their business. 
 
Commissioner Stringfellow salutes the line personnel and administration. He is hearing 
nothing but positive comments from our citizens. He appreciates the assistance from 
our responding partners. Great job to all! 
 
Commissioner Coleman echoed Commissioner Stringfellow’s comments. It has been a 
bumpy year and he hopes it gets better. 
 
Commissioner Eckroth said that everything he has heard and read about the fire has 
been overwhelmingly positive. He hopes there will be an opportunity to reach out to 
those that didn’t receive reverse 911 calls. Kudos to the fire departments, City of 
Puyallup and law enforcement.   
 
Commissioner Holm questioned the 911 notifications. DC Karns is working with 
Puyallup and Pierce County Emergency Management Divisions to update the message 
that citizens need to sign up for the notification program and keep their information 
current. Commissioner Holm noted that it was wonderful that we were able to 
communicate as well as we did.  He appreciates Mayor Door’s tenacity and dedication. 
Chief Olson shared that the Board’s past approval of the Blue Card program of incident 
management is what lead to accomplish what we did. We are seeing the rewards of that 
investment.  
 

5



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 
 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 4 of 4                                                                                                   August 23, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes 

ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, Commissioner Stringfellow moved and Commissioner 
Eckroth seconded to adjourn the meeting. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:35 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
            
MATTHEW HOLM    TANYA ROBACKER 
CHAIR OF THE BOARD   DISTRICT SECRETARY 
 
 
 
 

      
DIANNE PORTER 
RECORDER  
 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

Agenda Date:  September 13, 2021 

Item Title:   Fire Chief Selection Process 

Attachments:    

Submitted by:  Chair Holm 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     

 
Chair Holm will provide a verbal update on the process.   
 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

47



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

Agenda Date:   September 13, 2021 

Item Title:   Retiree Medical Benefit Request 

Attachments:    

Submitted by:  L726 President James 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

 
SUMMARY:     
  
Local 726 President James will be bringing a request for an exception to the 
requirements of Resolution No. 13-01 – Retiree Medical Benefit for LEOFF 2 Employee. 
 
President James will provide details at the meeting. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

48



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Date    September 13, 2021 

Item Title:    Human Resources Division Report 

Attachments:     

Submitted by:   Suzi Washo 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

 
SUMMARY:     
 
HR Commendation 
As you will see from the long list of items on our AIS, things are busier than they have ever been in HR.  I 
just wanted to publicly acknowledge that I would not be able to keep the HR boat afloat without the 
incomparable Stephanie Glass.  No matter what challenge comes at her, she takes care of every little 
detail and makes it seem like it’s no big deal.  CPFR has been blessed to have her here for 26 years, 
and I am so grateful to have her as my teammate in Human Resources. 
 
COVID 

 With the Governor’s proclamation mandating vaccination has come an enormous new wave of 
unanticipated work in verifying vaccination status, processing medical and religious requests for 
exemptions and negotiating with the Local over the impacts (and then ultimately implementing 
what is agreed upon in those negotiations). 

 
Recruitment 

 Fire Chief – Semi-final interviews were conducted on August 20th, and the field was narrowed to 
two candidates.  Those two candidates participated in a public event on September 8th and now 
the final decision is at the Board. 

 IT Director – All four members of the consortium attended the Chief’s panel interviews on 
September 2nd.  They will be reconvening on the 10th to discuss which candidate they would like 
to move forward with.  

 Mechanic – 37 candidates were invited to test; they are currently taking their exam through the 
15th.   

 Lead Mechanic – the process is in place and interviews will be held later this month. 
 Payroll Analyst – the posting closed on September 5th, and we are currently reviewing the 70+ 

applications to determine which candidates to invite to the next testing step. 
 Upcoming  

o Network Administrator – a plan should be ready in the next week 
o Public Educator – a plan should be ready in the next week 

 

49



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 
2022 Retirement Notification Window 

 The annual window is now open for employees to give their intent to retire notification between 
now and October 1st.   

 
Negotiations 

 Local 726 
o Our next session is set for September 27th   

 

50



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: 09-13-2021 

Item Title: Division Update - Training 

Attachments: N/A 

Submitted by: AC Juarez 
 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:   

 

 

 

 

   
 

SUMMARY:     

 

1. KME ladder truck training is underway; eight of our personnel will serve as Train the 

Trainers and are receiving the in-service from KME reps. 

 

2. Recruit class 21-1 has successfully passed the midterm test of the academy.  

 

3. Recruit class 21-1 is currently in EMT school. 

 

4. Fire ground ops training with Orting and Graham will kick off again this Wednesday. 

 

5. The training division is currently reviewing and updating the Probationary book and 

the final probationary test. 

  

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

 

 

51



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: 09/13/2021 

Item Title:  Division Update – Field Operations 

Attachments:   None 

Submitted by: R. Kent 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
 
1. Cold Storage Fire update. 

 
2. Washington State Fair operations are going well and as planned. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
N/A 
 

52



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: 09/13/2021 

Item Title: Division Update - EMS 

Attachments: N/A 

Submitted by: AC Bouchard 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:   
 

1)  The Mass Casualty Incident (MCI) rig has been updated and outfitted.  It is currently 
staged at the Fair, outside of Station 70.   

 
2)  MCI training (active shooter and MCI scenarios) was completed prior to the opening of 

the Fair.  Much thanks for Lt Howell and Lt Franz. 
 

3) FF/PM Poe, FF/PM Farias, and FF/PM Bykerk are now state certified paramedics.  
Congratulations to all three of them! 
 

4) We currently have 112 individuals who are certified to use I-gels.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
N/A 
 

53



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: 09/13/2021 

Item Title:  Division Update – EMS / Field Operations / Training 

Attachments:  N/A 

Submitted by E. Stueve 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
 
1. Formalizing & recording the updates to the COVID-19 Directive and Response Plan as 

things evolve remains the top priority. 
 

2. Implementation of Interra continued during my absence. 
 

3. Planning delivery of the Nash Elements has resumed. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 
N/A 

54



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 

Agenda Date:  September 13, 2021 

Item Title:   Fire Chief’s Report 

Attachments:    

Submitted by:  Chief Olson 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
  

Effectively Respond, Continuously Improve, Compassionately Serve 

 

Board of Fire Commissioners: 

 

1. Benefit Charge: We have had our first meeting with the communications 

consultant. Chief Karns will be taking the lead on this objective. I will provide 

strategic guidance to the team. The next meeting, we will include Joe Quinn and 

the GCRO. 

 

2. IT Consortium: All members have passed the ILA except KP. They are delayed 

because of the challenges associated with the Governors Proclamation. 

 

3. Governors Proclamation: We have been extremely busy sorting through the 

complexities of the proclamation. We have effects bargained the impact of the 

Governors Proclamation and are awaiting ratification of L726 on those directly 

impacted. We are developing a contingency plan for a still unknown number of 

employee losses resulting from the proclamation. Another major portion of the 

work consists of reviewing the 30+ religious exemption and accommodation 

requests along with the associated legal risks. It is a tight rope we are walking 

without a pathway that has no legal risk. This has been extremely stressful, time 

consuming, and in all ways political with everyone having strong opinions inside 

and out of CPFR. 

 
 

55



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

a. I have also provided an opportunity for anyone directly impacted by the 

proclamation to attend one of two meetings to hear directly from me where we 

are at in the process, options available to them, and for me to hear their 

concerns, stories, and frustrations. I think it was worthwhile at least for me to 

leave the legal and hear from the heart. 

 

4. IT Director: Jennett Neilson has been temporarily appointed as the Interim AC of 

IT and performing all of the other associated AC functions. If you see her, please 

express your appreciation of her willingness to take on this needed leadership 

while we find a permanent person. The Consortium Chiefs have interviewed 3 

candidates and are now down to two. We will meet Friday, September 10th to 

decide on one or go back out and advertise again. 

 

5. Puyallup Fair: The Fair is moving forward under a strong and watchful eye of 

the Pierce County Health Department. I had the opportunity to work for Mayor 

Door in describing risks and preparedness of CPFR to a group including doctors 

from Multi-Care and Franciscan, Pierce County Executive, many from PC Health, 

and Dr Chen. The Health Department is monitoring the Fair and community to 

watch over the risk of COVID spread. 

 

6. EMS Study: We have not heard nor have had the time to check in with the 

consultant. Chief Stueve is back from vacation and will do a follow up next week 

to identify the status. With the challenges of the Governors Proclamation, we will 

have to delay the analysis of the report and internal vetting until we have settled 

the pending questions, decisions, and actions. 

 

7. 2022 Budget: The process is moving forward. We have been diverted on the 

higher priority issue. The DC’s and I have one more review before preparing for 

BOC review. 

 

8. Armory Property Update: No changes in status. Waiting at this point for 

November to take possession of the property. Chief Karns is working with the 

Architect to begin the preliminary site facts and concept design. 

 

9. COVID-19: Emergency Declaration- No changes from previous meeting.  The 

authority has not been exercised during the previous two-week period. I will 

continue to report any uses of the declarations authority.  

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  n/a 

56



Mission:  Effectively Respond, Continuously Improve, Compassionately Serve 

 

 

 

 
 
 
September 1, 2021 
 
 
Sergeant Jason Youngman 
Pierce County Sherriff’s Office 
930 Tacoma Ave. S. 
Tacoma, WA  98402 
 
Sergeant Youngman, 
 
On behalf of Central Pierce Fire & Rescue, I want to officially recognize and commend the 
actions of five (5) of your Deputies for their involvement with caring for a young male suffering a 
behavioral emergency on September 1, 2021. 
 
The morning of September 1st, our agencies responded to a 10-year-old male who was at a 
behavioral health office and began to have a violent response to his surroundings and the staff 
he was with. Deputy Justin Watts arrived first and attempted to make contact with the child.  It 
quickly became apparent that a unified team approach would be required to successfully 
mitigate this crisis.  Deputy Watts requested further assistance from your agency and began 
collaborating with our crews to create the least physically and emotionally invasive approach to 
get the patient to the next level of medical/psychological care needed.  As additional units 
began to arrive, an intentional pause was taken to be sure all of the pieces of the puzzle were 
put in place before contact was made.  After the plan was developed and all members were 
invested in the mission, we worked together to safely remove the child from the office, sedate 
and restrain the patient for the safety of all involved and transport the child to Mary Bridge 
Emergency Room for further care.  Deputy Brandon Avalos, Sgt. Brian Witt, Co-Responder 
Alexandra Brown and yourself were all active participants in the safe and calculated resolution 
of this event.  A special recognition goes to Deputy Ed ‘Boston Rob’ Roberts as he built a 
rapport and created the safe approach to the child, literally crawling on his belly.   
 
Because of the genuine concern and professional approach delivered by your Deputies, this 
interaction, by my definition, is the model example of how a response to behavioral 
emergencies should occur. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CC: Board of Commissioners Packet 

 

Central Pierce Fire & Rescue 
Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 940, Spanaway, WA  98387 

17520 – 22nd Ave E, Tacoma, WA  98445 
(253) 538-6400   (253) 276-6770 Fax 

www.centralpiercefire.org 

57



Mission:  Effectively Respond, Continuously Improve, Compassionately Serve 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
September 1, 2021 
 
 
 
Captain Logan Kovash 

 
 

 
Dear Logan, 
 
On behalf of Central Pierce Fire & Rescue, I want to officially recognize and commend the 
actions of you and your crew for their involvement with caring for a young male suffering a 
behavioral emergency on September 1, 2021. 
 
The morning of September 1st, Engine and Medic 60 responded to a 10-year-old male who was 
at a behavioral health office and began to have a violent response to his surroundings and the 
staff he was with.  It quickly became apparent that a unified team approach with PCSO would 
be required to successfully mitigate this crisis.  Our crew began collaborating with PCSO to 
create the least physically and emotionally invasive approach to get the patient to the next level 
of medical/psychological care needed.  As additional units began to arrive, an intentional pause 
was taken to be sure all of the pieces of the puzzle were put in place before contact was made.  
After the plan was developed and all members were invested in the mission, we worked 
together to safely remove the child from the office, sedate and restrain the patient for the safety 
of all involved and transport the child to Mary Bridge Emergency Room for further care.    
 
Because of the genuine concern and professional approach delivered by our crews and the 
Deputies, this interaction, by my definition, is the model example of how a response to 
behavioral emergencies should occur. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CC: Personnel File 

Board of Commissioners Packet 
 

 

 

Central Pierce Fire & Rescue 
Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 940, Spanaway, WA  98387 

17520 – 22nd Ave E, Tacoma, WA  98445 
(253) 538-6400   (253) 276-6770 Fax 

www.centralpiercefire.org 

58

port08190
Typewritten Text
Also sent to:
FF Ben Elfert
FF/PM AJ Holm
FF/PM Chad Bykerk


	1 - 2021-09-13 Board Agenda DRAFT
	5B - 2021-08-23 Board Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	5C - 2021_09_13 Warrant Approval
	8A - Fire Chief Selection Process
	8B - AIS - Jason Harris
	9A - AIS - 9.13 HR
	9B - Training AIS  09-13-2021
	9C - Operations AIS 9-13-2021
	9D - EMS AIS SEPT 2021
	9E - 09.13.21 AIS
	9F - AIS Chief
	10A - Ltr 2021-09-01 PCSO Behavioral
	10B - Corres



